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MARATHON OIL COMPANY P. 0. Box 2409 o.o. e
Hobbs, New Mexico A8HHA, QFFIcE
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/»;L(‘ijj////

s

PRODUCTION - UNITED STATES AND CANADA

Mr. Bill Gressett, Supervisor

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Drawer ''DD"

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Notice of disconnection for
Morrow Gas completion in the
Indian Basin Gas Com No. 1,
(Upper Penn-Morrow Gas Dual),
Indian Basin Field, Eddy
County, New Mexico

£-23-2/-23

Dear Sir:

Marathon 0il Company as gas transporter of the Morrow Gas from
the above captioned well, wishes to inform the New Mexico 0il Con-
servation Commission that this completion was disconnected from the
Indian Basin Gas Gathering System on April 7, 1971.

Marathon respectfully requests that this completion be removed
from the gas proration schedule and be assigned temporary abandoned
status since the Morrow completion will be off production for an
indefinite period of time.

Yours very truly,
MARATHON OIL COMPANY

o Stapa.

C. S. Hilton, Jr.
Area Superintendent
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